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April 9, 2025 
 
Doug Sparks 
Shallenberger Energy LLC 
6819 Highway 491/160 
Cortez, CO 81321 
 
RE:  Urie Gravel Pit, Permit M-2009-038, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit 
and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-1 
 
Dear Mr. Sparks: 
 
On April 7, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form 
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Urie Rock Company to 
Shallenberger Energy LLC, for the Urie Gravel Pit, Permit M-2009-038.  The following items are 
incomplete for the application to be processed: 

Structure Agreement 

1. Provide the Division copies of agreements to compensate the owners of any 
significant, valuable, and permanent man-made structures and utilities within 200 
feet of the affected land (“Structure Agreements”). See attached from.  Construction 
Materials Rules 6.3.12 and 6.4.19. 

a. Based on the permit application and the Divisions most recent inspection 
Moon Lake Electric has a powerline on the eastern edge of the permit 
boundary. Please provide a structure agreement for this feature.  

b. Any fences or other structures not owned by Shallenberger Energy LLC will also 
require Structure Agreement(s).  

Misc. 

2. On the application form Doug Sparks is listed as the contact’s name. However, all 
other paperwork is signed by Terrance Shallenberger. Please clarify who shall be the 
contact for the various types and provide their name, address, email address and 
telephone number. Contact Types are Permittee/Operator, Permitting, and 
Inspection. 
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Please return the required documentation to the Division before June 9, 2025.  All completed 
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer 
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be 
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not 
received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact 
the Division. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Amy C Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist III 
 
Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS 
 Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS 
        
 

Doug and Ellain Urie 
Urie Rock Company 
2424 E Main St 
Rangely, CO 81648 

 
 
 
  
 


